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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:35 AM


To: Brian Ellrott


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Fwd: Short SOS V1


Brian,


Can you take a look at my comment on page 2, and provide some track change text that clarifies? Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 9:48 AM


Subject: Re: Short SOS V1


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Attached are my track changes. I'll (try to) research stuff to address my comments, but we need a summary for


SR killer whales.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 10:11 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

